

aruna@modiproperties.com

From: "Soham Modi" <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
Date: 06-02-2017 7:46 AM
To: "Aruna" <aruna@modiproperties.com>
Subject: Fw: Re: Road Levels at NE I Reg

prin

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com <nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com>
Date: 02-02-2017 10:28:33
Subject: Re: Road Levels at NE I Reg
To: Soham Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>

Dear sir,

Difference in levels is increasing the thickness of CC.

regards
M.Rama krishna

From: Soham Modi <sohammodi@modiproperties.com>
To: "nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com" <nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 1 February 2017 9:27 PM
Subject: Re: Road Levels at NE I Reg

difference is increasing or decreasing the thickness of cc?

On 01-02-2017 14:22:40, nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com
<nilgiriestate@modiproperties.com> wrote:
Dear Sir,

Please find the Attachment of the road level Differences of NE I

Regards,
Ramakrishna M

No Attachment

06-02-2017